












�r¤¤�ª��'ª�rª��
K�ºr�½�ª��&r½©

�r¤¤�ª��'ª�r�Ç�½�&r½©��ª�"½¯ËºÁ�Õ�Ç��O�r½���br¤Ë�Á�rª����©Á�Or©º¤��2rª�Ër���

'�¡ª¯Õ��Ç�ÕrÁª�Ç�Û¯Ë½��ªÇ�ªÇ�¯ª÷�~ËÇ�Õ�rÇ�Û¯Ë��ËÁÇ�Ár���©�ª�©�à�Á�Ç����¯½½¯½�¯������������

�ö�ö�Ç�����ÁÇ¯½Û�¯��½r��Á©÷��ªÁ¤rÔ�©�ªÇ÷�Ç����¯¤¯�rËÁÇ÷��Ç�ö

'�¡ª¯Õ��Ç�ÕrÁª�Ç�Û¯Ë½��ªÇ�ªÇ�¯ª�~ËÇ�Õ�rÇ�Û¯Ë��ËÁÇ�Ár����rÁ�Ç����©ºr�Ç�¯���©º¤Û�ª��Ç�rÇ

������������r½��ª¯Ç��¯©º�Ç�ªÇ�¯½�rÁ��ªÇ�¤¤���ªÇ�rÁ�¯Ç��½Áö

c�rÇ�Û¯Ë��ËÁÇ�Ár���ÁË���ÁÇÁ�Ç�rÇ������������������º�¯º¤���¯ª�Ç�~�¤¯ª�ö

U�rÇ�º�½rÁ���rÁ�~��ª����ªÇ������rÁ�~��ª����Á½�Áº��Ç�Ë¤�rª��ºr�ª�Ë¤�Ç¯

���������������º�¯º¤��rª���Ç�Á��©º¯½ÇrªÇ�Ç�rÇ�Õ��ª¯Ç�ËÁ���Çö

=�÷�'��rÔ��r¤Á¯�ËÁ���Ç�rÇ�Ç�½©÷�~ËÇ�'��rÔ��ª¯Õ�¤�r½ª���Ç�rÇ�Õ��ª�Õ��ËÁ���Ç�Õ��r½�

¤�rÔ�ª��¯ËÇ�º�¯º¤��Õ�¯�����������������¯½�Õ��r½���©º¤Û�ª��Ç�rÇ��������������������rª��Ç��

Õ¯½��º�¯º¤��r½��¤�r½ª�ª��Ç¯�ËÁ��ª¯Õ��Á���������������������������ö

U���Ç�½©�ËÁ���ª¯Õ�~Û�º�¯º¤��¤�Ô�ª��Õ�Ç��Ç�rÇ����ªÇ�ÇÛ��Á����������������������������ö

K�ºr�½�ª��&r½©�r�Ç�½�7��½¯r��½�ÁÁ�¯ªÁ÷�7�ÁÇr¡�Á÷�rª���Úº½�ÁÁ�¯ªÁ�¯��H½��Ë����

=Õª���8r©���Ç

K��¯�ª�à��Ç���'©ºr�Ç

�º¯¤¯��à����¯�ª¯Ç�Á�r½���¯ªÇ�ÚÇ�¯½��Úº¤rªrÇ�¯ªÁ�

7r¡��rªÛ�r©�ª�Á�Ç�rÇ�r½��º¯ÁÁ�~¤�

OÇrÇ��Õ�rÇ�Û¯Ë�r½���¯�ª��Ç¯��¯�Ç¯�¤�r½ª�rª���¯�~�ÇÇ�½��ª�Ç����ËÇË½�ö

Or©º¤��2rª�Ër��ø�U�rª¡�Û¯Ë�Á¯�©Ë����¯½�¤�ÇÇ�ª��©��¡ª¯Õö�i¯Ë�r½��½���Ç÷�'�ËÁ���Ç��Á�Ç�½©�¯½

Ár���Ç�rÇ�º�½rÁ��rª��½�r¤�à��Ç�rÇ��Ç��rÁ�Ç����©ºr�Ç�¯��©�ª�©�à�ª��Ç����Úº�½��ª���¯��������������

¯½��©º¤Û�ª��Ç�rÇ��������������ö�'�r©����º¤Û�Á¯½½Û�rª��Õ�¤¤�º½r�Ç����¤�r½ª�ª��Ç����¯½½��Ç

¤rª�Ër���rª��Õ�¤¤�½�Á�r½���rª��¤�r½ª�©¯½��r~¯ËÇ�Ç��Á�Ç¯��ªÁË½��Ç�rÇ�'��¯�ª¯Ç�©r¡��Ç��Á

©�ÁÇr¡��rª���rËÁ��Ç��Á��r½©��ª�Ç����ËÇË½�ö

�r¤¤�ª��'ª�r�Ç�½�&r½©��ª�"½¯ËºÁ�Õ�Ç��O�r½���br¤Ë�Á�rª����©Á�OÇrª��

&�Û÷�Ç��Á�Ç��ª��Û¯Ë�Ár��������Ë½Ç�Á¯©���¯¤¡Á�¯½��¯Ë¤���Ë½Ç�Á¯©���¯¤¡Áö�

���&�½��Á�Õ�Û�Ç�rÇ��rª�~���Ë½Ç�Ë¤�¯½÷

���H¤�rÁ���¯�Á¯©��½�Á�r½���Ç¯�¤�r½ª�Ç�����ÁÇ¯½Û�¯��Õ�Û�Ç�rÇ�Á��Ë½Ç�Ë¤ö

'©º¤����©�ÁÁr��ø�'��¡ª¯Õ�Û¯Ë�r½���¯¯��rª��r½��¯ª�Ç��Á��¯Ë½ª�Û�Õ�Ç��ËÁ�rª��Õ��r½��r¤¤��¯�ª�

Ç¯�©r¡��©�ÁÇr¡�Á�rÁ�Õ��Ëª¤�r½ª�Ç��ª�Áö



RACIAL and SOCIAL
JUSTICE FRAMEWORK

Intentional and Accountable Storytelling 

What data are we using and has it been disaggregated by race? What is the source of

the data? Who is it making visible and invisible? Whose experience is being centralized

and whose is being marginalized in the data? Does the way we are using the data

reflect the complexity of the issues and reflect the issues accurately? 

What are the stories and narratives we are telling? What is the purpose? Who is

interpreting the meaning? Who’s it meant for? Who’s impacted and how? 

Are we refusing to be ahistorical? Are we fully considering history and the impacts of

the historical context? 

Power Analysis 

What are the power dynamics in this situation? What are the intersecting spheres of

oppression at work in this situation? 

What are the cultural norms of white supremacy at work in this situation? 

Who would benefit and who would be harmed by this action/decision? 

Does this interrupt/disrupt or collude with/reinforce oppressive systems/power

structures? 

If this is attempting a solution, where are we locating the problem? 

Does the solution/strategy we are proposing change the system or the individual? 

Who are we asking to change and why? 

Relationships

Who is in the room and who isn’t and why? Who is sharing and who is not and why? 

Whose perspective is represented/who is left out? And who is doing the representing?

Who do we believe, who do we find credible? Why? Why not? 

Whose experience is being centralized and whose experience is being marginalized?

Who is gazing and who is being gazed upon?  

Are we boldly leading toward our racial justice aim by building a broad coalition of

support? 

Are we operating from a similar/shared understanding of anti-racism work? Do we have a

shared anti-racist understanding of where the problem is located and a shared anti-racist

theory of change to generate a solution? Have we agreed upon a shared goal? 

Values and Anti-Racism/Anti-Oppression

Is this consistent with our values? 

Are we taking steps so we cannot predict outcomes by race and other systemically

disadvantaged characteristics? 



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central 
Health improves the health of our community. 

Our Values 
Central Health will achieve excellence through:   

Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication.   
Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access.   

Right by All - By being open, anti-racist, equity-minded, and respectful in discourse, we honor those around us and do 
right by all people.   

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community.    
 
 
 

CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF MANAGERS 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
April 26, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1 
 

Approve the minutes of the Central Health Executive Committee March 29, 2023 meeting. 
(Action Item) 

 



March 29, 2023 – Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING – MARCH 29, 2023 
CENTRAL HEALTH 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
On Wednesday, March 29, 2023, a meeting of the Central Health Executive Committee convened in open 
session at 5:26 p.m. remotely by toll-free videoconference and in person at the Central Health 
Administrative Offices. Clerk for the meeting was Briana Yanes. 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Committee members present in-person at Central Health: Chair Bell, Vice Chair Brinson, Treasurer 
Museitif, and Secretary Valadez 
 
Board members present in-person at Central Health: Manager Zamora, Manager Jones, Manager 
Motwani, Manager Martin, and Manager Kitchen 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Public Communication began at 5:27 p.m. Yesenia Ramos announced that no speakers 
signed up for Public Communication. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Approve the minutes of the Central Health Executive Committee February 22, 2023 meeting. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:27 p.m. 
 
At 5:27p.m. Manager Brinson moved that the Committee approve the minutes of the Central Health 
Executive Committee February 22, 2023 meeting. 
 
Manager Valadez seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Charles Bell   For  
Vice Chairperson Cynthia Brinson  For  
Treasurer Maram Museitif   For  
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  

 
2. Review and provide direction to staff on the prioritization and tentative scheduling of items 

for consideration at future Central Health Board and Committee meetings. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:27 p.m. Ms. Briana Yanes, Board Governance Manager, 
briefly reviewed tentative scheduled items for April 2023 Board and Committee meetings.  
 
3. Discuss Central Health oversight of and appointments to the governing boards of affiliated 

entities and other entities as provided by law, as such oversight and appointment is 
contemplated under law, agreement, or other governance document. 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:31 p.m. Mr. Mike Geeslin, President & CEO, discussed 
the level of oversight the Board has for Central Health Board appointments to other entities’ governing 
bodies, actions currently underway to revise quarterly reporting, and a review of appointment criteria 
adopted by the Board and the need for revisions.  
 
4. As requested by the Administrator, discuss and deliberate the Board’s oversight 

responsibilities of the Administrator of Central Health and the Administrator’s appointment, 
employment, duties, and roles within Central Health. 

 



March 29, 2023 – Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:57 p.m. 
 
At 5:57p.m. Chairperson Bell announced that the Committee was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 4 under Texas Government Code §551.074 Personnel Matters. 
 
At 6:40 p.m. the Board returned to open session. 
 
5. Confirm the next regular Executive Committee meeting date, time, and location. 
 
At 6:40 p.m. Manager Museitif moved that the meeting adjourn.  
 
Manager Valadez seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Charles Bell   For  
Vice Chairperson Cynthia Brinson  For  
Treasurer Maram Museitif   For  
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
Charles Bell, Chairperson 
Central Health Executive Committee 

ATTESTED TO BY: 
 
 
 
      
Cynthia Valadez, Secretary 
Central Health Board of Managers 
 



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central 
Health improves the health of our community. 

Our Values 
Central Health will achieve excellence through:   

Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication.   
Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access.   

Right by All - By being open, anti-racist, equity-minded, and respectful in discourse, we honor those around us and do 
right by all people.   

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community.    
 
 
 

CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF MANAGERS 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
April 26, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

 
Discuss and take appropriate action to approve the appointment of Manager Amit Motwani 
as the Central Health representative on the City of Austin Regional Affordability Committee. 
(Action Item) 

 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 26, 2023 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Chair Bell  

General Item Description  

Discuss and take appropriate action to approve the appointment of Manager 
Amit Motwani as the Central Health representative on the City of Austin 
Regional Affordability Committee.  

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action  

Fiscal Impact N/A 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Approve the appointment of Manager Amit Motwani as the Central Health 
representative on the City of Austin Regional Affordability Committee.  

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) Approve CH representative on the City of Austin Regional Affordability Committee.  

2)  

3)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Verbal  

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 5 minutes  
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 
 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Briana Yanes/April 20, 2023 

 



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central 
Health improves the health of our community. 

Our Values 
Central Health will achieve excellence through:   

Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication.   
Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access.   

Right by All - By being open, anti-racist, equity-minded, and respectful in discourse, we honor those around us and do 
right by all people.   

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community.    
 
 
 

CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF MANAGERS 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
April 26, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

 
 

Review and provide direction to staff on the prioritization and tentative scheduling of items 
for consideration at future Central Health Board and Committee meetings. (Informational 
item) 

 



 

 

 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Members of the Central Health Board of Managers Executive Committee 
From:  Briana Yanes, Board Governance Manager 
Cc: Mike Geeslin, President & CEO 
Date: April 20, 2023 
Re:       Review prioritization and tentative scheduling of items for consideration at future Central 

Health Board and Committee meetings. (Informational Item) 
 
 
Overview: 
Attached are Quarter three (May) tentative agenda items for your review. To assist with 
planning of future Board meeting and committee agendas, we will review and discuss these 
items in Executive Committee.  
 
Action Requested:  
This is an informational item and requires no action. 
 
 







DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY.

FY23 Central Health Adopted Budget Resolution
Strategic Objectives Report Out Month(s)

Continue site expansions with new health centers in Hornsby Bend, Del Valle and Colony Park 
areas

March/May, as needed

Expansion of Specialty Care services, both contracted and direct February 

Develop multispecialty clinic at Rosewood-Zaragosa site April/May

Enhance Behavioral Health & Substance Use Treatment with Methadone Services February 

Continue implementation of Direct Practice of Medicine February 

Increase healthcare services purchased through contracted services as appropriate April/May

Strategic Objectives Report Out Month(s)

Implement Epic electronic health record for Central Health May

Expand transitions of care program within Central Health’s practice of medicine February 

Strategic Objectives Report Out Month(s)

Implement MyChart patient portal May

Focus enhanced engagement in high-need planning and assessment regions and improve 
effectuation of care in the primary care setting.

April/May

Within the CommUnityCare agreement for services, allocate $290,000 for personnel costs to 
conduct outreach and patient engagement among men of color, and any concurrent 
opportunities for at-risk persons of affinity or proximity, who are low-income or residing in 
assessment regions with the highest social vulnerability scores as outlined in the Healthcare 
Equity Plan.  Further, the funding of personnel costs will be concurrent with agreements between 
CommUnityCare and the Black Mens’ Clinic as detailed in a prospective engagement plan 
presented to the Central Health Board of Managers by CommUnityCare by the end of the First 
Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023, if not sooner.

December (Complete)

July/August

Increase Access and Capacity

Enhance Care Coordination with a Focus on Transitions of Care and Enabling Meaningful Information Sharing

Enhance Member Enrollment and Engagement

Page 1



DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY.

Strategic Objectives Report Out Month(s)

Complete development and adoption of service delivery operational implementation and 
financial sustainability plans, alignment, and accountability.

Monthly

Continue to develop and implement a hospital care and services funding model that is 
transparent and structured such that any funding commitments and assumptions of risk ensure 
optimum use of local tax dollars and other public funds to improve health of population to be 
served.

At least quarterly but up to monthly

Continue development of direct clinical practice infrastructure April/May

Include cancer screening, diagnosis, and treatment services as service lines are developed for 
staging of priorities within the Healthcare Equity Plan, and further provide a descriptive summary 
of the landscape for cancer prevention and care in Travis County.

July/August

Central Health staff will present to the Central Health Board of Managers a defined reporting 
matrix, in collaboration with UT-Austin and the Dell Medical School and consistent with all terms 
of the Affiliation Agreement, that will include details on the clear reporting of the expenditures 
from the Permitted Investment Payment ($35,000,000 per year) related to each of the six 
categories of Permitted Investments and other obligations within the Affiliation Agreement.
1. The reporting matrix shall include, but is not limited to, the information requested by the 
Central Health Board of Managers in advance of the July 27, 2022 Board Meeting, and to the 
extent possible any subsequent requests.
2. This matrix shall be developed by December 1, 2022 and presented at the following Board of 
Managers meeting.
3. The reporting information shall be provided to the Central Health Board of Managers on a 
schedule beginning January 31, 2023 and continuing through January 31, 2024, with specific 
reporting elements and intervals in accordance with the agendas for the Board of Managers’ 
meetings.
4. Concurrently, the Board and CEO, and other staff as designated, shall continue to optimize all 
the provisions, including the enforcement remedies, in the affiliation agreement for the benefit 
of the patients served by or eligible for the Medical Access Program.

January

Continue to Develop System of Care Infrastructure

Page 2



DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY.

Strategic Objectives Report Out Month(s)

Increase support for active and future facilities construction and maintenance ▪Part of FY 2024 budget development and any 
new business cases.

▪Memo with update August 2023

Expand human resources department to support growing organization and new practice of 
medicine

Quarterly, reflecting the most current month of 
information.

Evaluate and implement CLAS (Culturally and linguistically appropriate services) standards Preliminary findings by May; Report August

Centralize and develop a visible and robust risk management program July/August

Enhance records management program March

Expand resources to support new eastern Travis County Health and Wellness operations July/August

Expand joint technology to support additional technology and security systems April/August

Utilize health system resources to leverage healthcare infrastructure TBD

Develop HUB policy recommendations and finalize planning to implement program Reported overview of new program in 
November to Board; Proceeding with 
implementation.
Report out schedule:
-February: FY22 HUB report presentation and 
verbal update on HUB implementation
-July/August: Written update on HUB program 
implementation progress
-September: Written update on HUB program 
implementation progress

Staff will procure services necessary to conduct the five-year performance review.  Further, as 
part of the performance review, staff will present information on the major past events, 
conditions, and circumstances that have influenced the strategic direction of the Travis County 
Health Care District.  This information will also be shared for the benefit of developing the 
Healthcare Equity - Operational and Financial Sustainability Plan pursuant to Section B. 

TBD

Support Operations 

Page 3



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central 
Health improves the health of our community. 

Our Values 
Central Health will achieve excellence through:   

Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication.   
Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access.   

Right by All - By being open, anti-racist, equity-minded, and respectful in discourse, we honor those around us and do 
right by all people.   

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community.    
 
 
 

CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF MANAGERS 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
April 26, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4 
 

Confirm the next regular Executive Committee meeting date, time, and location. 
(Informational Item) 

 


	April 26, 2023
	ADPBF1B.tmp
	April 26, 2023

	ADPF3F8.tmp
	April 26, 2023

	ADP20A8.tmp
	April 26, 2023

	01.10.23_SPC_FY23 Budget Resolution Report Out Tracker_V.Final.pdf
	SPC Final




